
From: Michael Reynolds - DORA <michael.reynolds@state.co.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 1:40 am 
To: April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com> 
Cc: Gilbert Gedeon <gilbert.gedeon@cedworkforce.com>; gilbert.gedeon@cedengineering.com; 
elie.tawil <elie.tawil@cedengineering.com>; Elie Tawil <elie.tawil@cedworkforce.com> 
Subject: Re: DORA - Electrical CE Provider Attestation Status 

Hi April, 

I have made the requested updates. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Michael Reynolds 

Division Wide Programs Manager 

P: 303.894.2812 

1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 

michael.reynolds@state.co.us | dpo.colorado.gov 

On Mon, May 5, 2025 at 11:18 AM April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Reynolds, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

My name is April Bax, from Continuing Education & Development Inc. (CED), an Approved Online 
Continuing Education Provider for Professional Engineers, and we previously submitted an 
Electrical CE Provider Attestation (please see below email for your reference).  

We would like to kindly request an update to the information currently displayed on your website 
(see below snapshot) to reflect CEDworkforce.com (Workforce Continuing Education & 
Development, LLC), our new company, instead of CEDengineering.com the one presently posted. 

The State of Colorado 
Continuing Education for Electricians

mailto:michael.reynolds@state.co.us
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
mailto:april.bax@cedworkforce.com


You can find below our new company details: 

• Company name: Workforce Continuing Education & Development, LLC

• Point of Contact: April Bax

• Address: 22 Stonewall Court, Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677

• Email address: info@cedworkforce.com

• Phone number: 877-334-4450

• Website: www.cedworkforce.com (currently under construction)

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter and we look forward to your response. 

Please contact us if you require any additional information. 

Regards, 

April Bax 
Customer Support Specialist 

Workforce Continuing Education & Development, LLC 
22 Stonewall Court 
Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677 

P: (877) 334-4450 
info@cedworkforce.com 
www.cedworkforce.com 
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From: Michael Reynolds - DORA <michael.reynolds@state.co.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2024 7:11 am 
To: gilbert.gedeon@cedengineering.com; husam.zeidan@cedengineering.com; elie.tawil 
<elie.tawil@cedengineering.com> 
Subject: DORA - Electrical CE Provider Attestation Status 

Hello, 

This office has received and processed your electrical continuing education provider attestation 
form for Continuing Education & Development, Inc. for the 2023 - 2026 license period. We have no 
questions at this time. Your attestation has been accepted and we have added your business to our 
list of attested providers. In your attestation, you selected the option to be listed on the public 
list maintained on our continuing education webpage. If this decision changes in the future, or if any 
of the information on the attestation changes, please let us know. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Best regards, 

On behalf of the Colorado Electrical Board - 

Michael Reynolds 

Division Wide Programs Manager 

P: 303.894.2812 

1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 

michael.reynolds@state.co.us | dpo.colorado.gov 
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